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October 7, 2019

To Whom it Concerns,

Renascent, Inc. has been a pleasure to work with, and | highly recommend them as a professional
demolition contractor. Facilities Planning and Construction at The University of Virginia worked with
Joshua Campbell and the Renascent team starting in December 2018, when they served as the General
Contractor for a massive $6.5 million Design-Build project on our grounds. The project was comprised of
large-scale asbestos abatement and approximately 326,000 square feet of structural demolition of four
buildings (The Cage, Onesty Hall, Sports Medicine and University Hall Arena) culminating in the
implosion of U-Hall Arena on May 25!, The demolition phase is now complete, and the project will finish
before the end of 2019.

The experience working with Joshua Campbell, Rick Hall, and other members of the Renascent team has
been fabulous. Every step of the way they have shown themselves to be dependable professionals,
competent and equal to the scale and complexities of the job. | am certain they will prove a valuable
partner for their future clients.

Sincerely,

SEE XK.

Keith Payne
Senior Construction Administration Manager
Facilities Planning & Construction
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